
Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
November 19, 2024 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Co}umbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

RE: Amendment #3 to Contract C000363 , Cooperative Contract CT211966001 
- Idemia Livescan Application Maintenance & Support 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #3 to contract C000363 , co-operative 
contract CT211966001 for Idemia Livescan Application Maintenance and Support with 
Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC of Bedford, Massachusetts . The contract is used 
by the Boone County Sheriffs Office. The original contract was established December 
23 , 2021 through Commission Order 525-2021. 

Amendment #3 incorporates a new renewal agreement for the RMS interface which is 
necessary for Idemia' s Livescan service for the 2025 license period 

Payment will reference this coding: 

/lp 

• 1228 - General Fund Sheriff -Detention Administration/60050 -Equipment 
Service Contract: $508.00 

c: Contract File 




